
From: Matthew Turner <Matthew.Turner@huskyenergy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:39 AM 
To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR 
Subject: SRC 12/31/20 Hydraulic Oil Release Additional Information 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
Per your email earlier today I have provided more information for the bullet points you outlined in your 
email.  My responses can be seen as sub-bullets below.   
 

• A brief description of the spill and what happened, roughly how many gallons were spilled  
o On 12/31/20 at 7:30am a hydraulic line on a concrete conveyor failed resulting in a release 

of approximately 20 gallons of hydraulic oil onto the frozen ground.  

• Activities that were completed to remediate the spill 
o Crews onsite immediately began cleaning up the released hydraulic oil and the 

contaminated soil/snow it impacted. This was done with a combination of a skid steer and 
hand shovels. Remediated soil was brought to an onsite contaminated soil storage building 
for future disposal. 

• How big was the excavation/affected area 
o The affected area was roughly 25ft2 (5’ x 5’ square under the conveyor) but crews extended 

their remediation scraping to roughly 100ft2 (10’ x 10’ square) to be conservative. Since the 
ground was frozen at the time of the release and the hydraulic oil did not permeate into the 
soil, a scraping effort only a few inches deep was all that was needed to clean up the 
released material.   

• What confirmation was completed to make sure that all the hydraulic oil was excavated, etc. Was it 
mostly visual? 

o Cleanup efforts were guided visually since the dark oil contrasted with the light brown soil 
and white snow. I went to the area the following Monday (1/4/21) to confirm that the 
released hydraulic oil had been completely cleaned up. While I didn’t seen any signs of 
remaining oil, I requested another round of scraping be done before work in the area could 
continue. This was completed that day (1/4/21) and the newly scraped soil/snow was 
brought to the contaminated soil building for disposal.  

 
Please let me know if you have any more questions! 
 
Thanks 
 
Matt Turner  
Environmental Technologist 
Environmental 
Superior Refinery 
W 1.403.298.6050  
C 1.715.969.4873  
cenovus.com 

 
 
 

 



NOTE: As of January 1, 2021, Husky and Cenovus have combined to form a resilient integrated energy leader. As a 
result, my email address will soon change to the @cenovus.com domain. For now, I will continue to receive emails 
sent to my @huskyenergy.com address. 



From: Matthew Turner <Matthew.Turner@huskyenergy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 7:49 AM 
To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR 
Subject: SRC 12/31/20 Hydraulic Oil Release 
Attachments: SRC - Lakehead Shamrock Manifests 2021.01.07.pdf; SRC - Lakehead 

Shamrock Manifests 2021.01.08.pdf 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
As discussed during our initial call following our recent release of ~20 gallons of hydraulic oil, the 
remediated soil was stored in an onsite contaminated soils building for future disposal.  This past 
Thursday (1/7/21) and Friday (1/8/21), the stored soil was sent to the Shamrock landfill via several 
dump truck shipments.   
 
Since we pile all of our contaminated soil in the same building, I have attached our waste disposal 
shipping manifests from those two days for your records as confirmation that the soil remediated from 
our release was disposed of properly.  As I mentioned on our call, we estimated that the remediated soil 
volume was 1-2 yards.   
 
Is there anything else you need from our end to close this site? 
 
Let me know if you have any questions! 
 
Thanks 
 
Matt Turner  
Environmental Technologist 
Environmental 
Superior Refinery 
W 1.403.298.6050  
C 1.715.969.4873  
cenovus.com 

 
 
 

 
NOTE: As of January 1, 2021, Husky and Cenovus have combined to form a resilient integrated energy leader. As a 
result, my email address will soon change to the @cenovus.com domain. For now, I will continue to receive emails 
sent to my @huskyenergy.com address. 































































From: Matthew Turner <Matthew.Turner@huskyenergy.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:56 PM 
To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR 
Subject: 12/31/20 Superior Refinery Hydraulic Oil Release 
Attachments: Removed Soil.jpg; Release Location.png 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
Per our conversation this morning, I’ve attached a few photos relating to our hydraulic oil spill on 
12/31/20.   
 

• The first photo shows the soil removed during cleanup that is currently awaiting disposal in our 
onsite contaminated soil building.  You can see that the fresh brown soil is roughly 1-2  yards in total 
and was placed on top of an existing pile.  Once we send it offsite for disposal at the Shamrock 
landfill, I’ll send you a disposal manifest for your records.   

• The second photo is a Google Earth screen shot of the release location.  I know I directed you to the 
area on the phone but I wanted to make sure you have the correct location if my description wasn’t 
helpful.   

 
Please let me know if you need anything else from our end to have this spill site closed out.  It was nice 
to meet you this morning and I look forward to working with you going forward! 
 
Thanks 
 
Matt Turner  
Environmental Technologist 
Environmental 
Superior Refinery 
W 1.403.298.6050  
C 1.715.969.4873  
huskyenergy.com 

 

 
 

 

NOTE: As of January 1, 2021, Husky and Cenovus have combined to form a resilient integrated 

energy leader. As a result, my email address will soon change to the @cenovus.com domain. For 

now, I will continue to receive emails sent to my @huskyenergy.com address. 
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